
  1 

 

Public Document Pack



South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils 
Joint Scrutiny Committee agenda - Monday, 24 January 2022 

 Page 1 

Agenda 

 
Contact: Candida Mckelvey, Democratic Services Officer 
Telephone 07895 213820 
Email: candida.mckelvey@southandvale.gov.uk  
Date: 14 January 2022 
www.southoxon.gov.uk 
www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
 

 

A meeting of the  

Joint Scrutiny Committee 

will be held on Monday, 24 January 2022 at 6.30 pm  
135 Eastern Avenue, Milton Park OX14 4SB 
 
The public part of this meeting will be broadcasted live. Watch it here: 
https://www.youtube.com/c/SouthandValeCommitteeMeetings 
 

Members of the Committee: 
Councillors 
 
South Vale 
Ian White (co chair) Nathan Boyd (co chair) 
Sam Casey-Rerhaye 
Stefan Gawrysiak 

Andy Cooke 
Amos Duveen 

Kate Gregory Hayleigh Gascoigne 
David Turner David Grant 
 
 
 
 
 
Alternative formats of this publication are available on request.  These include large 
print, Braille, audio, email and easy read. For this or any other special requirements 
(such as access facilities) please contact the officer named on this agenda.  Please 
give as much notice as possible before the meeting. 
 

Patrick Arran 
Head of Legal and Democratic 

Page 2

Agenda Annex

mailto:candida.mckelvey@southandvale.gov.uk
http://www.southoxon.gov.uk/
http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/
https://www.youtube.com/c/SouthandValeCommitteeMeetings


South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils 
Joint Scrutiny Committee agenda - Monday, 24 January 2022 

 Page 2 

 

Agenda 

 

Open to the Public including the Press 
 
1. Apologies for absence  
  
  
To record apologies for absence and the attendance of substitute members.   
 

2. Minutes  
(Pages 4 - 12)  
  
To adopt and sign as a correct record the Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes of the meeting 
held on 14 September 2021, and to note the notes of the informal meeting on 16 
November 2021. 
 

3. Declarations of interest  
  
  
To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on the 
agenda for this meeting.    
 

4. Urgent business and chair's announcements  
  
  
To receive notification of any matters which the chair determines should be considered as 
urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the matters urgent, and 
to receive any announcements from the chair.   
 

5. Public participation  
  
  
To receive any questions or statements from members of the public that have registered to 
speak.   
 

6. Work schedule and dates for all South and Vale scrutiny meetings  
(Pages 13 - 18)  
  
To review the attached scrutiny work schedule. Please note, although the dates are 
confirmed, the items under consideration are subject to being withdrawn, added to or 
rearranged without further notice. 
 

7. Exclusion of the public  
  
  
To consider whether to exclude members of the press and public from the meeting for the 
following item of business under Part 1 of Schedule 12A Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 and as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 

Page 3

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils 
Joint Scrutiny Committee agenda - Monday, 24 January 2022 

 Page 3 

(Variation) Order 2006 on the grounds that:  
(i) it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7 

Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, and  
(ii) the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 

disclosing the information.   
 
REPORTS AND OTHER ITEMS BROUGHT BEFORE THE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
FOR ITS CONSIDERATION  
 
 

8. Future Waste Services  
(Pages 19 - 34)  
  
Scrutiny committee to review the report on future waste services, and to provide any 
recommendations and comments to Cabinet. 

 

Page 4

Agenda Annex



 

South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 14 September 2021  Sc.1 

 

 
 

Minutes 

of a meeting of the 

Joint Scrutiny Committee 

 

held on Tuesday, 14 September 2021 at 6.00 pm 
at the 135 Eastern Avenue, Milton Park OX14 4SB  
 
 

Open to the public, including the press 
 

Present:  
Members:  
South Oxfordshire District Councillors: Sam Casey Rerhaye, Kate Gregory, Jane Murphy 
and David Turner 
 
Vale of White Horse District Councillors: Nathan Boyd (Chair), Andy Cooke, Amos 
Duveen, Hayleigh Gascoigne and David Grant 
 
Officers:   
In person – Candida Mckelvey and Adrianna Partridge 
Remotely – Patrick Arran, John Backley, Harry Barrington-Mountford, Jayne Bolton, 
James Carpenter, Pat Connell, Liz Hayden, Simon Hewings, Suzanne Malcolm, Catrin 
Mathias and Ian Matten  
 
Also present remotely: Councillor Matthew Barber and Councillor Simon Howell as 
speakers 
Cabinet members Councillors Robin Bennett (remotely) Andrew Crawford (remotely) 
Leigh Rawlins (remotely) David Rouane (in person) and Catherine Webber (remotely) 
 
Other councillors and officers were present remotely to view 
 
Also present: Biffa representatives Francis Drew and Andrew Dutton. Saba 
representatives Andy Marr and Nigel Griffin. 
 

 

Sc.46 Urgent business and chair's announcements  
 
No urgent business, but chair ran through housekeeping matters. 
 

 

Sc.47 Apologies for absence  
 
Apologies were received from Councillors Ian White and Stefan Gawrysiak. 
Councillor Jane Murphy was in attendance as a substitute member, in place of Councillor Ian 
White for this meeting. 

Page 4

Agenda Item 2

Page 5

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 14 September 2021  Sc.2 

 

Sc.48 Declarations of interest  
 
None. 

 

Sc.49 Minutes  
 
The Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 2020 were agreed as 
a correct record, and the chair will sign them as such. 
 
 

 

Sc.50 Work schedule and dates for all South and Vale scrutiny 
meetings  

 
The committee reviewed the work programme, and members were encouraged to let the relevant 
chair know if they want anything added or changed. 

 

Sc.51 Public participation  
 
Councillor Matthew Barber spoke to the committee. He was speaking regarding the Biffa 
performance report. In particular, the grading of the reports – see page 192, the rating for 2019-20 
satisfaction. 
 
The understanding Councillor Barber had from the report was that Head of Service determines 
customer and council satisfaction – how does the council determine customer satisfaction 
objectively, as he was surprised to see a level of satisfaction maintained where the service 
performance had been lower. What was the methodology? 
 
Chair confirmed that this question would be answered within the Biffa annual performance report 
item. Councillor Barber was content with this. 
 
Councillor Simon Howell also registered to speak and chose to address the meeting in confidential 
session. 

 

Sc.52 Retrofitting Homes Task and Finish Group  
 
Councillor Sam Casey-Rerhaye introduced the report from the Joint Retrofitting Homes task and 
finish group. 
 
Councillor Casey-Rerhaye briefly explained the methodology for why this report was created. 
There was concern that the green homes grant from central government wasn’t working well, and a 
task and finish group was set up to investigate why, and how the district councils can utilise such 
schemes more productively. 
The green homes grant was shortly withdrawn. We looked at retrofitting homes in particular to save 
carbon emissions and running costs for homes. We have had very informative discussions with 
interested parties, such as OxLEP. We propose projects in the report for council to consider. We 
ask scrutiny if we should take it through CEAC/CEEAC, and what next steps should we take? 
 
Chair recommended that officers comment on the report, then pass it onto CEAC/CEEAC and then 
onto Cabinet. 
 
Members felt that it should go to CEAC/CEEAC.  
 
A member raised funding is an issue. The proposals require money. Chair felt that this was why 
officers should look at the report to find ways forward. 
 

Page 5 Page 6

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 14 September 2021  Sc.3 

The report mentioned that 3,000 homes needed to be retrofitted a year by 2030. This was 
ambitious but in line with previous recommendations and in line with South Oxfordshire’s targets 
(when the group became a joint project). It was explained that it was not just funding, but the skill 
set to complete the works and the desire for construction parties to get involved, staff and resource 
implications. The report outlined these barriers so we can be prepared for when more funding 
becomes available. 
 
Officers will be able to give realistic expectations when reviewing the report, prior to moving onto 
CEAC/CEEAC. 
 
Resolved: 
To send the Retrofitting homes report to officers for review, before sending to CEAC/CEEAC, who 
can advise Cabinet on next steps. 

 

Sc.53 Strategic property review  
 
This item was introduced by Cabinet member, Councillor Robin Bennett from South. Also present 
was Cabinet member, Councillor Andrew Crawford from Vale. 
 
The paper discussed next steps, including approval of a disposal strategy. This was an ongoing 
continuous process to align action plans and corporate plan objectives, such as climate 
emergency. This was a major piece of work for officers involved, as the data received from Vinci 
was in poor condition. 
 
The report included the process for receiving assets from developers, from developer 
contributions, to manage this in line with the strategic property review, and work with communities 
when they want to take on bigger community assets. 
 
Every 3 months, an Asset Management Group will sit together to review assets and approve the 
disposal strategy. It will include officers and Cabinet members from property. Recommendations 
from the property team will be reviewed in line with corporate priorities. The group will report back 
to Cabinet briefing and the group will consult relevant ward members when a new asset was due to 
be approved. 
 
The disposal strategy will allow best use and best value for public assets. 
 
Councillor Crawford commended the report as a very good step forward for the councils. Officers 
involved were thanked by both Cabinet members. There were two separate asset management 
groups for both councils. Vale did learn a lot from the Old Abbey House disposal. We welcome this 
disposal policy, and the lessons learned are reflected in it. 
 
The committee asked questions of clarification on the report. 
 
Councillor Bennett added that larger scale items will still come to Cabinet and/or Council. Social 
value calculators that exist will be looked at for our use in future. Councillor Crawford added that 
GIS training has been requested for councillors. 
 
The report was highly commended, and officers were thanked. 
 

 

Sc.54 Saba car park contract  - performance review  
 
Cabinet member, Councillor David Rouane introduced this report. 
This paper was only relevant to performance of car park operators over the period of 1 April 2020 
to 31 March 2021. 
The report followed the standard template for assessing performance: 
1. KPIs 
2. Council satisfaction 
3. Customer satisfaction 

Page 6 Page 7

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 14 September 2021  Sc.4 

4. Summary of strengths and areas for improvement and contractor feedback 
 
This was the second year of the contract with Saba. 
For KPIs, the pandemic did impact some measures due to staffing issues to manage the infection, 
therefore impacting customer service. 
 
Customer satisfaction surveys were distributed but only 4 were returned. No complaints were 
made. Surveys were given with direct communication, not on issuing a fine. This response may be 
improved. 
 
Council staff raised concerns over Saba risk assessments, but gave good overall feedback on 
staff, who were viewed as collaborative, even during the pandemic, and friendly. Good flexibility at 
short notice – during the pandemic, Saba provided car parking spaces for the NHS and special 
permits. 
Improvement needed on high staff turnover. Paper systems that were in place were not effective 
for home working – this will be worked upon. The overall performance was rated as good. 
 
The committee asked questions on the report. There was discussion about ways to reach more 
customers to gather feedback on the service. There was a suggestion that a section on climate 
implications should be added to report templates. It was responded that the performance report 
was a different template and that may be why. Officers will look to update all forms of report. 
 

 

Sc.55 Biffa annual report 2020  
 
Cabinet member for Vale, Councillor Catherine Webber introduced the report. 
Also present was Cabinet Member Councillor David Rouane for South.  
This report was for calendar year 2020. Chair reminded the committee that discussion was on 
2020 performance only. 
 
The joint contract provides household waste collection, recycling, food collection services, and 
other services by household subscription such as garden waste and clinical waste. 
Other services include street cleansing, dog waste bins, litter fly tip and graffiti removal. A call 
centre service operates. 
The standard performance report was used. During 2020, performance was good despite 
challenges of the pandemic, and waste services were continuing. There was an impact on 
performance from the previous year. Less than 5% of waste was sent to landfill. We were in top 5 
English councils for recycling. The area for concern was missed bins and incomplete rounds, 
mainly due to staff turnover issues, trouble recruiting and covid related absence. Loss of staff 
knowledge was a concern. 
The assessment overall was good for 2020 despite covid related difficulties. 
 
Comments and questions were raised on the report. 
 
Biffa achieved well during 2020 considering the pandemic. Thanks were given for quick response 
to fly tipping. There were press releases also to remind the public that fly tipping was always 
prosecuted. 
It was suggested that a target should be in line with overall aim to reduce waste. For example, 
recycling levels were increased due to for example, Amazon packaging. This ups the recycling 
waste amount, but we don’t really want that. It was responded that this was an historic KPT, 
recycling is now a last resort. Reusing and reducing were hard to measure and wouldn’t fall into 
Biffa’s remit. Measures were discussed generally, and another suggestion was whether we could 
have a KPT for repeat missed collections – particularly for the same houses. This was a subject of 
frustration from customers. Officer responded that it was a good point. Despite no KPT, the 
situation was tracked, and default notices issued for repeat missed collections.  
 
Councillor Barber’s question was answered as follows: 
We don’t have use of the residents survey we used to have. The data from that is too old. We can 
think about this in future. We only had eight complaints one complaint got to stage two and one 

Page 7 Page 8

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 14 September 2021  Sc.5 

went to the ombudsmen and 38 compliments. This is the data we had to make an assessment that 
the time. 

 

Sc.56 Exclusion of the public  
 
Resolved: 
The committee voted in favour of excluding the public to discuss a confidential report 

 

Sc.57 Review of current garden waste provision  
 
The committee discussed the current garden waste / brown bin collection service.  
 
The committee were presented with a confidential report. The committee were informed of the 
current situation and the work taking place to resume a normal service, under difficult 
circumstances, experienced across the county and nationally. Committee scrutinised the report 
and were satisfied with the response of officers working on the issue. 
 
Resolved 
That the chair of scrutiny will contact the chair of JAGC to suggest a review of process for bin 
collections, at an appropriate time in the future, copying in Deputy Chief Executive for Place. 
 

 
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 8.54 pm 
 
 

Page 8 Page 9

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 16 November 2021  Sc.1 

 

 
 

Notes 

of an informal meeting of  

Joint Scrutiny Committee 

members 

 

held on Tuesday, 16 November 2021 at 6.00 pm 
Virtual meeting 

 
This meeting was live streamed.  
Watch the recording here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=evZFm2G2Wfs 
 

Open to the public, including the press 
 

Present in the meeting room:  
Members:  
South Oxfordshire District Councillors: Sam Casey-Rerhaye, Stefan Gawrysiak, 
Alexandrine Kantor, David Turner, Ian White (Chair) 
Vale of White Horse District Councillors:  Nathan Boyd, Andy Cooke, Andy Foulsham, 
David Grant.   
 

Officers: Emma Baker, Karen Brown, Harry Barrington-Mountford, Diane Foster, Liz 
Hayden, Rona Knott, Candida Mckelvey and Adrianna Partridge 
 
Also present:  Cabinet members, Councillors Maggie Filipova-Rivers, Debby Hallett and 
Helen Pighills. Superintendent Lis Knight. 
 
 
NOTES 
 

Sc.58 Apologies for absence  
 
Apologies were received from Councillors Hayleigh Gascoigne and Kate Gregory. Substitute 
members present in place of the absent members were Councillors Andy Foulsham and 
Alexandrine Kantor respectively. 
 
Cabinet member Councillor Ann-Marie Simpson also sent her apologies. She was due to present 
at today’s meeting on the Joint Statement of Community Involvement item, but Councillor Debby 
Hallett as Vale Cabinet member was present to introduce the report. 
 
Cabinet members Councillors Maggie Filipova-Rivers (South) and Helen Pighills (Vale) were both 
present to introduce the item on the Community Safety Partnership. 
 
 

 

Page 9 Page 10

Agenda Annex

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=evZFm2G2Wfs


South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 16 November 2021  Sc.2 

Sc.59 Declarations of interest  
 
None. 

 

Sc.60 Urgent business and chair's announcements  
 
Chair (Councillor Ian White) informed the committee that he had discussed the sewage and 
pollution task and finish group with the Chair of Vale scrutiny. Due to the item being of concern to 
both districts, the group would be a joint effort. The chair would be inviting scrutiny members to 
participate, envisaging around 6 or 7 members to complete the group. The first meeting would 
include formation of a terms of reference, including the relevant officers to advise. 

 

Sc.61 Notes of the last informal meeting  
 
The informal notes of the meeting on 13 July 2021 were noted by committee, and no amendments 
were raised. 

 

Sc.62 Work schedule and dates for all South and Vale scrutiny 
meetings  

 
Chair updated the committee on the work programmes for South and Vale. Note that the up-to-
date versions were published on our websites today. Recent changes included: 
The Joint Scrutiny meeting on 28 February had been moved to 31 January 2022, for review of a 
future waste services item. The GLL items expected in February were being moved to the next 
meeting, dates to be confirmed, but reports should be ready by the June meeting, which may be 
moved forward if possible. The performance report would be a joint meeting, but separate 
meetings for the leisure covid support package for South and Vale would be held. 
The Vale scrutiny meeting on 25 November 2021 had since been confirmed as formal. There were 
other additions, but with no firm dates yet.  
 
Councillor Hallett added updates to the Cabinet member delegation on the programme for Vale – 
Councillor Hallett will be added as responsible for the A34 item. Councillor Bethia Thomas would 
be added to the Planning Enforcement Statement. 

 

Sc.63 Public participation  
 
None. 

 

Sc.64 Community Safety Partnership report  
 
Councillor Helen Pighills introduced the report, as Cabinet member for Vale. 
Superintendent Lis Knight from Thames Valley Police was present to help answer any questions. 
Officers present were Liz Hayden, Head of Housing and Environment, Karen Brown, Community 
Safety Team Leader and Diane Foster, Licensing and Community Safety Manager. 
Cabinet member Councillor Filipova-Rivers (for South) was also present to help answer queries. 
 
The report was regarding the work of the Partnership during 2021-21. 
 
The committee asked questions. The committee were informed that further in-depth questions on 
the Police service could be answered at an upcoming presentation to Councillors. 
 
Main discussion was around different types of terrorism to be aware of such as misogyny. 
Superintendent added that on terrorism, the police had very clear reporting for different types of 
hate crime. 

Page 10 Page 11

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 16 November 2021  Sc.3 

The new Domestic Abuse Act was mentioned and the duty of training services on the subject. 
Officer responded there would be work with Oxfordshire County Council. Councillors were pleased 
with the sanctuary work for domestic abuse. 
 
There was discussion regarding educating children on exploitation and how effective it was. Officer 
responded that the project was piloted in a number of schools in Abingdon and Didcot and the 
children tested their knowledge on the topic. The schools had asked for a continuation of the 
project as they found it useful. It was viewed as important to evaluate the effectiveness and ensure 
such projects had a positive impact and not the reverse of the aims. 
 
Discussion on rural crime – the 30% decline in South Oxfordshire was commented on. 
Superintendent added that a rural crime coordinator was employed to monitor and record crime 
rates.  
 
A member discussed whether there was feedback on services received, and an officer responded 
that surveys were issued where appropriate, but some choose to not engage further. 
 
The committee were very pleased with the work of the CSP and felt that the work should be 
publicised more and have its profile raised. 
 
Resolved: 
The committee were in agreement with the recommendations in the report. 
 
Committee noted the progress that the South and Vale Community Safety Partnership (CSP) made 
in 2020-21 in delivering its priorities and statutory functions. 
The committee supported the CSP’s view that the 2021-22 plan will continue to deliver core 
priorities and statutory functions and focus on these three key priorities: 
1. tackling domestic violence and abuse, including early intervention to reduce 
harm and improving services for victims 
2. working with vulnerable people and children to reduce the likelihood of being 
exploited 
3. reducing serious youth violence, knife crime and harm and vulnerability 
caused by drugs and alcohol. 
 
Cabinet members, officers and Superintendent Knight were thanked for their input. The report was 
viewed as excellent. 

 

Sc.65 Consultation on the draft Joint Statement of Community 
Involvement (SCI)  

 
This report was introduced by Vale Cabinet member Councillor Hallett. Officers Rona Knott and 
Harry Barrington-Mountford were present to support. 
 
The Joint SCI was required due to plans to have a joint local plan. It will be a similar format, but an 
emphasis on digital engagement. 109 people responded to the 6-week consultation. The feedback 
presented was positive. The officer response was detailed in the report, including suggested 
changes. This will be presented at Cabinet. 
 
In the discussion, it was suggested that an easy read format should be part of this, and that 
shortening the document could help some. Plain English was mentioned, reduction of jargon or 
technical language. 
 
Cabinet member added that all comments are considered in the report and added that a future 
consideration could be for an email to be sent to tell consultees what happens next after submitting 
their views. Officers added that future considerations were for an executive summary, and a review 
of repetition. Potentially removing internal process details that are not needed in the report. 

Page 11 Page 12

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council – Joint Scrutiny Committee minutes  

Tuesday, 16 November 2021  Sc.4 

Another suggestion was to add some diagrams as appendices, to make the document more 
manageable.  
 
A view was expressed that it was more difficult for planning items to be consulted on digitally, due 
to the equipment needed to view. Committee was reminded that corporate priorities and the 
climate emergency mean digital was the way forward. Some areas prefer digital, so it was difficult 
to meet every need. 
 
Consultation length was discussed, and Harry Barrington-Mountford responded that the length 
should be in line with the complexity and length of the document being consulted on (as per 
Cabinet Office recommendation). Therefore, a conversation could be had offline regarding 
appropriate length of consultation. 
 
Cabinet member reminded that planning was a regulatory and legal process and not entirely 
democratic, but we could change language to empower people to have an influence on decision 
making despite the limits of regulation and law. 
 
Resolved: 
The committee considered the consultation on the draft Joint SCI and provided their views. 
The committee were satisfied that they had reviewed the following recommendations within the 
report: 
(a) To consider the outcome of the public consultation on the joint SCI. 
(b) To review and consider some suggested amendments to the joint SCI. 
(c) To provide any comments to inform the final joint SCI for adoption. 

 
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 7.37 pm 
 
 

Page 12 Page 13

Agenda Annex



South Oxfordshire District Council – Scrutiny work programme - 1 January 2022  Page 1  13/01/22 

Scrutiny work programme 

1 January 2022 
 
 
 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM PURPOSE CABINET MEMBER CONTACT OFFICER 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 24 Jan 2022 
 

Future waste services 
 

 
 

Cllr Sue Cooper and 
David Rouane 
 

William Maxwell 
william.maxwell@southan
dvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 7 
Feb 2022 
 

Oxfordshire Plan 2050 
 

Summary and analysis of 
responses from Regulation 18 
Part 2 Consultation and next 
steps 

Cllr David Rouane 
 

Andrew Down 
andrew.down@southandv
ale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 7 
Feb 2022 
 

Budget setting 2022/23 
 

 
 

Cllr Leigh Rawlins 
 

Simon Hewings 
simon.hewings@southan
dvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 7 
Feb 2022 
 

Quarter 2 corporate plan 
performance report 
 

 
 

Cllr Andrea Powell 
 

Harry Barrington-
Mountford 
harry.barrington-
mountford@southandvale
.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 21 
Mar 2022 
 

Public consultations 
 

 
 

Cllr Andrea Powell 
 

Shona Ware 
shona.ware@southandval
e.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 23 
May 2022 
 

Communications 
strategy 
 

 
 

Cllr Andrea Powell 
 

Shona Ware 
shona.ware@southandval
e.gov.uk 
 

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 14

A
genda A

nnex

mailto:william.maxwell@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:william.maxwell@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:simon.hewings@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:simon.hewings@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:harry.barrington-mountford@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:harry.barrington-mountford@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:harry.barrington-mountford@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:shona.ware@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:shona.ware@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:shona.ware@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:shona.ware@southandvale.gov.uk


MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM  PURPOSE CABINET MEMBER CONTACT OFFICER 

 

South Oxfordshire District Council – Scrutiny work programme - 1 January 2022  Page 2  13/01/22 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 20 Jun 2022 
 

Flooding - partnership 
roles and responsibilities  
 

To include an update from 
Joint sewerage and pollution 
task and finish group 

Cllr Sue Cooper 
 

Andrew Down 
andrew.down@southandv
ale.gov.uk 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 20 Jun 2022 
 

GLL performance report 
for 2019/20 and 2020/21 
 

 Cllr Maggie Filipova-
Rivers 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 20 Jun 2022 
 

Didcot Garden Town - 
project update 
 

 
 

Cllr Robin Bennett 
 

Jayne Bolton 
jayne.bolton@southandva
le.gov.uk 

 
Items for future meetings (dates to be determined) 

 

Scrutiny Committee 
Before 1 Jun 2022 
 

Covid-19 Leisure 
Support Package 
 

 
 

Cllr Leigh Rawlins 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Joint Affordable Housing 
Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD) 
 

 
 

Cllr Anne-Marie 
Simpson 
 

Steve May 
stephen.may@southandv
ale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Developer Contributions 
Supplementary Planning 
Documents (SPD) 
 

 
 

Cllr Anne-Marie 
Simpson 
 

Vicky Aston 
Vicky.aston@southandval
e.gov.uk 
 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 
Charging Schedule 2021 
 

 
 

Cllr Anne-Marie 
Simpson 
 

Vicky Aston 
Vicky.aston@southandval
e.gov.uk 
 

P
age 14

P
age 15

A
genda A

nnex

mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:jayne.bolton@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:jayne.bolton@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:stephen.may@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:stephen.may@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:Vicky.aston@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:Vicky.aston@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:Vicky.aston@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:Vicky.aston@southandvale.gov.uk


MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM  PURPOSE CABINET MEMBER CONTACT OFFICER 

 

South Oxfordshire District Council – Scrutiny work programme - 1 January 2022  Page 3  13/01/22 

Scrutiny Committee 
September 2022 
 

Oxfordshire Electric 
Vehicle (EV) 
Infrastructure Strategy / 
EV Charging Points 

 
 

Cllr Sue Cooper 
 

Michelle Wells 
michelle.wells@southand
vale.gov.uk 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

Future Oxfordshire 
Partnership 
 

 
 

Cllr David Rouane 
 

Andrew Down 
andrew.down@southandv
ale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Leisure strategy review 
 

 
 

Cllr Maggie Filipova-
Rivers 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Property: Cornerstone 
and Crowmarsh 
 

 
 

Cllr Andrea Powell 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

Partnership 
arrangements - 
Integrated Care System 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Delivery of crematorium, 
graveyard or alternative 
provision 
 

To review provision over next 
20 years within the district   
 

Cllr Sue Cooper 
 

Karen Lister 
karen.lister@southandval
e.gov.uk 

 

P
age 15

P
age 16

A
genda A

nnex

mailto:michelle.wells@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:michelle.wells@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:karen.lister@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:karen.lister@southandvale.gov.uk


Vale of White Horse District Council – Scrutiny work programme - 1 January 2022  Page 1 14/01/22 

Scrutiny work programme 

1 January 2022 

 
 
 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM  PURPOSE CABINET MEMBER CONTACT OFFICER 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 24 Jan 
2022 
 

Future waste services 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Catherine 
Webber and Emily 
Smith 
 

William Maxwell 
william.maxwell@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 1 
Feb 2022 
 

Oxfordshire Plan 2050 
 
 

Summary and analysis of 
responses from Regulation 
18 Part 2 Consultation and 
next steps 

Councillor Neil 
Fawcett 
 

Andrew Down 
andrew.down@southand
vale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 1 
Feb 2022 
 

Budget setting 2022/23 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Andy 
Crawford 
 

Simon Hewings 
simon.hewings@southan
dvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 1 
Feb 2022 
 

Quarter 2 corporate 
plan performance 
report 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Debby 
Hallett 
 

Harry Barrington-
Mountford 
harry.barrington-
mountford@southandval
e.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 24 
Mar 2022 
 

Public consultations 
 
 

To review how consultations are 
run 

 

Councillor Bethia 
Thomas 
 

Shona Ware 
shona.ware@southandva
le.gov.uk 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 20 Jun 
2022 
 

Flooding - partnership 
roles and 
responsibilities 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Neil 
Fawcett 
 

Andrew Down 
andrew.down@southand
vale.gov.uk 

P
age 16

P
age 17

A
genda A

nnex

mailto:william.maxwell@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:william.maxwell@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:simon.hewings@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:simon.hewings@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:harry.barrington-mountford@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:harry.barrington-mountford@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:harry.barrington-mountford@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:shona.ware@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:shona.ware@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk


 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM  PURPOSE CABINET MEMBER CONTACT OFFICER 

 

Vale of White Horse District Council – Scrutiny work programme - 1 January 2022 Page 2 14/01/22 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 20 Jun 
2022 
 

GLL annual 
performance review 
2019/20 & 2020/21 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Helen 
Pighills 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 20 Jun 
2022 
 

Didcot Garden Town - 
project update 
 
 

 
 

Cabinet member for 
partnership and 
Didcot Garden Town 
 

Jayne Bolton 
jayne.bolton@southandv
ale.gov.uk 

Items for future meetings (dates to be determined) 
 

Scrutiny Committee 
Before 1 Jun 2022 
 

Covid leisure support 
package 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Helen 
Pighills 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Future Oxfordshire 
Partnership 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Neil 
Fawcett 
 

Andrew Down 
andrew.down@southand
vale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Joint Affordable 
Housing 
Supplementary 
Planning Document 
(SPD) 

To receive a progress report 

 
Councillor Judy 
Roberts 
 

Steve May 
Stephen.may@southand
vale.gov.uk 
 

Scrutiny Committee 
Between  1 Jul 2022 
and 30 Sep 2022 
 

Abingdon Masterplan 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Andy 
Crawford 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 
 

P
age 17

P
age 18

A
genda A

nnex

mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:jayne.bolton@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:jayne.bolton@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.down@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:Stephen.may@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:Stephen.may@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk


 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM  PURPOSE CABINET MEMBER CONTACT OFFICER 

 

Vale of White Horse District Council – Scrutiny work programme - 1 January 2022 Page 3 14/01/22 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

The Beacon future use 
 
 

 
 

 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Leisure strategy review 
 
 

 
 

Councillor Helen 
Pighills 
 

James Carpenter 
james.carpenter@southa
ndvale.gov.uk 

Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

Partnership 
arrangements - 
Integrated Care System 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 18

P
age 19

A
genda A

nnex

mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk
mailto:james.carpenter@southandvale.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Page 20

Agenda Annex


	Agenda
	 Public Agenda Pack
	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes
	NOTES OF JOINT SCRUTINY INFORMAL 16-11-21
	Minutes


	6 Work schedule and dates for all South and Vale scrutiny meetings
	January 2022 VWHDC scrutiny draft work programme

	8 Future Waste Services


